

## References

- ABB. 2011. Indonesia Energy efficiency report. ABB Country Report.
- Adham, Khairul Naim, Karin Merlse, and Gerhard Weihs. 2013. Sustainable Consumption and Production in Malaysia: A Baseline Study of Government Policies, Institutions, and Practices. Economic Planning Unit, Prime Minister's Department. Putrajaya, Malaysia.
- Ahmad, Raza and Erin Thébault Weiser. 2006. *Fostering Public Participation in Budget Making: Case Studies from Indonesia, the Marshall Islands, and Pakistan*. Philippines: Asian Development Bank.
- AIPA Secretariat. 2011. Indonesia's Country Report on Disaster Response Management. Third AIPA Caucus Report, July.
- Akita, Takahiro and Alit Pirmansah. 2011. Urban Inequality in Indonesia. *The Hikone Ronso* 387: 50–65.
- APEC. 2012. Peer Review on Energy Efficiency in Indonesia. Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation Report.
- Arnold, Luke Lazarus. 2008. Deforestation in Decentralized Indonesia: What's Law Got to Do with It? *Law Environment and Development Journal* 4(2): 75–101.
- Asia Clean Fuels Association. 2009. ACFA News. *ACFA News Monthly Publication* 7(7), November.
- Asia Pacific Centre for the Prevention of Crime. 2013. Fact Sheet: Indonesia. [http://www.griffith.edu.au/\\_\\_data/assets/pdf\\_file/0010/544249/Indonesia-Fact-Sheet-FINAL-20-Aug-13.pdf](http://www.griffith.edu.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0010/544249/Indonesia-Fact-Sheet-FINAL-20-Aug-13.pdf). Accessed January 1, 2014.

- Asian Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Network. 2008. Environmental Compliance and Enforcement in Indonesia Rapid Assessment. AECEN Report.
- Asian Productivity Organization. 2004. Survey of Selected Companies on Green Purchasing in Malaysia. Chapter in e-book on <http://www.apo-tokyo.org/>.
- Austin, Okezie Chukwukere, Ahmad Baharuddin. 2012. Risk in Malaysian Agriculture: The Need for a Strategic Approach and a Policy Refocus. *Kajian Malaysia* 30(1): 21–50.
- Azis, Iwan J. and Emil Salim. 2005. Development Performance and Future Scenarios. Chapter in *The Politics and Economics of Indonesia's Natural Resources*, ed. Budy Resosudarmo. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, pp. 125–142.
- Badan Pusat Statistik (Statistics Indonesia). 2014. Poverty Statistics. [http://www.bps.go.id/eng/menutab.php?tabel=1andkat=1andid\\_subyek=23](http://www.bps.go.id/eng/menutab.php?tabel=1andkat=1andid_subyek=23) Accessed May 29.
- Badgie, Dawda, Samah, Mohd Armi Abu, Manaf, Latifah Abd, and Azizi B. Muda. 2012. Assessment of Municipal Solid Waste Composition in Malaysia: Management, Practice, and Challenges. *Polish Journal Environmental Studies* 21(3): 539–547.
- Baines, Graham and Mariyanti Hendro. 2002. Indonesia. Chapter in *Biodiversity Planning in Asia*, ed. Jeremy Carew-Reid. IUCN, Gland, Switzerland and Cambridge, UK, pp. 131–157.
- Bakker, Laurens. 2009. Community, Adat Authority and Forest Management in the Hinterland of East Kalimantan. Chapter in *Community, Environment and Local Governance in Indonesia*, ed. Carol Warren and John F. McCarthy. London: Routledge, pp. 121–144.
- Barichello, Richard and Arianto Patunru. 2009. Agriculture in Indonesia: Lagging Performance and Difficult Choices. *Choices: A Publication of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, Second Quarter.
- Benami, Elinor and Jane Wilkinson. 2013. Using Data Tools to Optimize Indonesia's Land Resources: An Overview of Natural Capital Assessment. Climate Policy Initiative Brief.
- Berrington, Anthony, Leni Dharmawan, Erwin Fahmi, and Scott Guggenheim. 2006. Local Capacity, Village Governance, and the Political Economy of Rural Development in Indonesia. *World Development* 34(11): 1958–1976.

- Bird, Kelly and Chris Manning. 2008. Minimum Wages and Poverty in a Developing Country: Simulations from Indonesia's Household Survey. *World Development* 36(5): 916–933.
- Budhijanto, Danrivanto. 2011. The Indonesia Telecommunications Regulations: Privatization and Open Competition. SSRN Accessible Paper. [http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract\\_id=1809655](http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=1809655). Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Bulsink, F., A. Y. Hoekstra, and M. J. Booij. 2009. The Water Footprint of Indonesian Provinces Related to the Consumption of Crop Products. UNESCO-IHE Research Report Series 37.
- Cameron, Lisa, Manisha Shah, and Susan Olivia. 2013. Impact Evaluation of a Large-Scale Rural Sanitation Project in Indonesia. World Bank Policy Research Working Paper 6360.
- Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). 2014. The World Factbook. <https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/my.html>. Accessed July 2014.
- Chen, Yong Kuan. 2012. The Progressivity of the Malaysian Personal Income Tax System. *Kajian Malaysia* 30(2): 27–43.
- Clean Air Initiative for Asian Cities Center. 2010. Indonesia: Air Quality Profile. Clean Air Initiative for Asian Cities (CAI-Asia) Center, Pasig City, Philippines.
- Contreras-Hermosilla, Arnaldo, and Chip Fay. 2005. Strengthening Forest Management in Indonesia through Land Tenure Reform: Issues and Framework for Action. Report by Forest Trends.
- Czermak, Karin, Philippe Delanghe, and Wei Weng. 2003. Preserving Intangible Cultural Heritage in Indonesia: A Pilot Project on Oral Tradition and Language Preservation. UNESCO Jakarta. [http://www-01.sil.org/asia/ldc/parallel\\_papers/unesco\\_jakarta.pdf](http://www-01.sil.org/asia/ldc/parallel_papers/unesco_jakarta.pdf). Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Danone Ecosysteme. 2011. Danone Ecosystem Fund Newsletter. Danone Ecosystem Fund Newsletter #5.
- Daud, Hashim. 2010. Legislative Approach to Water Quality Management in Malaysia-Success and Challenges. Department of Environment Malaysia. <http://www.wepa-db.net/pdf/o810forum/paper34.pdf>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Department of Energy Malaysia. 1996. Environment Quality Report, 1996. Department of Environment, Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment, Malaysia, Kuala Lumpur.

- Department of Statistics Malaysia, 2014a. Labour Force Survey Report, Malaysia, 2013. Department of Statistics, Malaysia. June.
- Department of Statistics, Malaysia, 2014b. Migration Survey Report, Malaysia 2013. Jabatan Perangkaan, Malaysia, June.
- DiLorenzo, Francesco. 2013. 2013 Index: International Property Rights Index. Washington, DC: Americans for Tax Reform Foundation/Property Rights Alliance.
- Dutton, Ian M. 2005. If Only Fish Could Vote: The Enduring Challenges of Coastal and Marine Resources Management in Post-Reformasi Indonesia. Chapter in *The Politics and Economics of Indonesia's Natural Resources*, ed. Budy Resosudarmo, Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies. pp. 162–168.
- Dyck, John, Andrea E. Woolverton, and Fahwani Yuliati Rangkuti. 2012. Indonesia's Modern Food Retail Sector: Interaction with Changing Food Consumption and Trade Patterns, EIB-97, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, June.
- Economic Planning Unit. 2013. The Malaysian Economy in Figures 2013: Prepared by Economic Planning Unit, Prime Minister's Department. <http://www.epu.gov.my/documents/10124/1e9cd2e5-67a8-4b6c-b530-b1448a6a1475>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Economic Planning Unit. 2014. Production of Selected Agriculture Products, 2000 – 2009, Malaysia. <http://www.epu.gov.my/epu-theme/pdf/3.5.1.pdf>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- EIA. 2014. US Energy Information Administration Website. Eia.gov. Accessed July 31.
- Eick, Susan. 2007. A History of Indonesian Telecommunication Reform, 1999–2006. Proceedings of the 40th Hawaii International Conference on System Sciences.
- Elkhweat, Nader, Mike Booker, and Jean-Pierre Felenbok. 2013. Winning on the Next Frontier: Five Rules for Reaching Indonesian Shoppers. Bain and Company Report.
- Ermawati, F. U. 2000. Photovoltaic in Indonesia: Research, Projects and Market Possibilities. Chapter in *From Fossils to Photons: Renewable Energy Transforming Business, SOLAR 2000*. Proceedings of the 38th Annual Conference of the Australian and New Zealand Solar Energy Society, Griffith University, Brisbane, Australia, 28 November–1 December, eds. David Mills, John M. Bell, Stoynov L. A. and Prasad KDV Yarlagadda, pp. 446–454.

- Fang, Gavin. 2009. Indonesia's Green School a "Seed in Nature." ABC News, March 11.
- FAO. 2012. Economic Indicators, FAOSTAT. [http://faostat.fao.org/CountryProfiles/Country\\_Profile/Direct.aspx?lang=en&andarea=131](http://faostat.fao.org/CountryProfiles/Country_Profile/Direct.aspx?lang=en&andarea=131). Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Federal Agricultural Marketing Authority, Malaysia. 2014. <http://www.fama.gov.my/>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Fox, James J., Dedi Supriado Adhuri, and Ida Aju Pradnja Resosudarmo. 2005. Unfinished Edifice or Pandora's Box? Chapter in *The Politics and Economics of Indonesia's Natural Resources*, ed. Budy Resosudarmo, Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies. pp. 92–108.
- Freedom House. 2014. Malaysia. <http://freedomhouse.org/country/malaysia#.U1BJdvldUYM>. Accessed July 31.
- Fuller, Thomas. 2013. Wave of High-Profile Crimes Has Put Malaysians on the Defensive. *New York Times*, October 18.
- Harmadi, Sonny Harry B., Diahhadi Setyonaluri, and Ignatius Iswandono. 2008. Labor Mobility and Length of Working Life in Indonesia. International Conference on Applied Economics.
- Hasan, M. H., T. M. I. Mahlia, and Hadi Nur. 2012. A Review on Energy Scenario and Sustainable Energy in Indonesia. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews* 16: 2316–2328.
- Helliwell, John, Richard Layard, and Jeffrey Sachs (eds.). 2013. World Happiness Report, 2013. Earth Institute Report, Columbia University.
- Hollaender, Michael. 2006. Consolidating Indonesia's Democracy by Educating Civil-society Leaders in Democratic Politics. Konrad Adenauer Stiftung International Report.
- Hooper, Rowan. 2011. Forest Loggers Join World's Biggest Ecology Experiment. *NewScientist*, October 19.
- Howard, Michael C. 2006. Indonesian Textiles from Dress to Art. Paper Presented at Arts, Popular Culture and Social Change in the New Indonesia, University of British Columbia, Centre for Southeast Asia Research, November 24.
- Huat, Wong Chin and James Chin, 2011. Malaysia: Centralized Federalism in an Electoral One-Party State. Chapter in *Varieties of Federal Governance – Major Contemporary Models*, ed. Rekha Saxena. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, pp. 208–231.

- Hutomo, Malikusworo and Mohammad Kasim Moosa. 2005. Indonesian Marine and Coastal Biodiversity: Present Status. *Indian Journal of Marine Sciences* 34(1): 88–97.
- Ibrahim, H. D., N. M. Thaib, and L. M. Abdul Wahid. 2014. Indonesian Energy Scenario to 2050: Projection of Consumption, Supply Options and Primary Energy Mix Scenarios. APEC Energy Working Group Paper 4: 3–4.
- ILO Office Indonesia. 2011. *Labor and Social Trends in Indonesia 2011: Promoting Job-Rich Growth in Provinces*. Geneva: ILO.
- Indradjaja, Denny D. 2010. Indonesia Aquaculture Report 2010. USDA Foreign Agricultural Service, Global Agricultural Information Network Report.
- Indrawati, Dewi. 2008. Mechanism for Safeguarding of Intangible Cultural Heritage in Indonesia. Presentation in International Partnership Programme for Safeguarding of Intangible Cultural Heritage, “Training Course for Safeguarding of Intangible Cultural Heritage,” 21–26 January Tokyo, Osaka and Kyoto Japan.
- Institute for Democracy and Electoral Assistance. 2014. <http://www.idea.int/vt/countryview.cfm?CountryCode=MY>. Accessed July 31.
- International Energy Agency. 2008. *Energy Policy Review of Indonesia*. Paris, France: International Energy Agency.
- International Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA). 2014. *Renewable Energy Country Profile: Malaysia*. Sustainable Energy Development Authority Malaysia.
- International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project. 2012. ITC Malaysia National Report. Findings from Wave 1 to 4 Surveys (2005–2009). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Universiti Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; and Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia.
- Jaafar, S., Mohd Noh, K., Muttalib, K. A., Othman, N. H., Healy, J. 2013. Malaysia Health System Review. *Health Systems in Transition* 3(1): <>.
- Jahroh, Siti. 2010. Organic Farming Development in Indonesia: Lessons Learned from Organic Farming in West Java and North Sumatra. Innovation and Sustainable Development in Agriculture and Food, ISDA 2010, Montpellier, June 28–30.
- Johnston, Don and Jonathan Morduch. 2007. Microcredit versus Microsaving: Evidence from Indonesia. Paper presented at World Bank Conference on Financial Access, March.

- Kasipillai, Jeyapalan, and Pikkay Chan. 2008. Travel Demand Management: Lessons from Malaysia. *Journal of Public Transportation*, 11(3): 41–55.
- Kaufmann, Daniel, Aart Kraay, and Massimo Mastruzzi. 2010. *The Worldwide Governance Indicators: Methodology and Analytical Issues*. Washington, DC: World Bank, September.
- Koh, Lian Pin, and David S. Wilcove. 2008. Is Oil Palm Agriculture Really Destroying Tropical Biodiversity? *Conservation Letters* 1(2): 60–64.
- Koon, Chong Pooi. 2014. Great Wall Malaysia Venture to Make Green-Energy Vehicles. *Bloomberg News*, April 9.
- Kuipers, Joel C. 2011. The Society and Its Environment. Chapter in *Indonesia: A Country Study*, eds. William H. Frederick and Robert L. Worden, Washington, DC: Library of Congress, pp. 98–161.
- Lindblad, K. Thomas. 2011. The Economy. Chapter in *Indonesia: A Country Study*, eds. William H. Frederick and Robert L. Worden, Washington, DC: Library of Congress, pp. 98–161.
- Malaysian-German Chamber of Industry and Commerce 2012. Encouraging and Implementing Sustainable Production and Consumption of Eco-Friendly Batik in Malaysia. Malaysian-German Chamber of Industry and Commerce Newsletter July, August.
- Malaysian Investment Development Authority 2014. <http://www.mida.gov.my/home/electrical-and-electronic/posts/>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Mamun, Abdullah A. and Zaki Zainudin. 2013. Sustainable River Quality Management in Malaysia. *IIUM Engineering Journal*, 14(1): 29–42.
- Marfai, Muh Aris. 2011. Impact of Coastal Inundation on Ecology and Agricultural Land Use Case Study in Central Java, Indonesia. *Quaestiones Geographicae*, 30(3): 19–32.
- Marshal, Rismawarni. 2009. Cleaner Production Strategy in Indonesia. Presentation for UNIDO in Manila, September 9–12.
- Martini, Maira. 2012. Causes of Corruption in Indonesia. U4 Expert Answer No 338.
- Martosaputro, Soeripno and Mila Murti. 2014. Blowing the Wind Energy in Indonesia. *Energy Procedia* 47: 273–282.
- Mazlan, A. Ghaffar, Che Cob Zaidi, Wan Muda Wan-Lotfi, and B. H. R. Othman. 2005. On the Current Status of Coastal Marine Biodiversity in Malaysia. *Indian Journal of Marine Sciences* 34(1): 76–87.

- McCarthy, John F. and Carol Warren. 2009. Communities, Environments and Local Governance in Reform Era Indonesia. Chapter in *Community, Environment and Local Governance in Indonesia*, ed. Carol Warren and John F. McCarthy. London: Routledge, pp. 1–26.
- McCarthy, Paul. 2003. Urban Slums Reports: The Case of Jakarta, Indonesia. Understanding Slums: Case Studies for the Global Report on Human Settlements. UN Habitat.
- Met Office UK. 2011. Climate: Observations, Projections, and Impacts: Indonesia. Met Office Report.
- Ministry of Agriculture. 2013. Economic Transformation Programme: A Roadmap for Malaysia. <http://www.moa.gov.my/documents/10157/c65bb64f-da6c-4e83-bb51-40a1a55b9954>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Ministry of Education, Malaysia. 2012. Malaysian Education Blueprint: 2013–2025. Ministry of Education, Malaysia.
- Ministry of Finance. 2013. A Mitigation Fiscal Framework for Indonesia's National Action Plan on Greenhouse Gases Emission Reduction (RAN-GRK). Presentation by Ramadhan Harisman, Center for Climate Change Financing and Multilateral Policy Fiscal Policy Agency Ministry of Finance, Indonesia, June 3, Bogor.
- Ministry of Finance (Indonesia) and World Bank. 2008. Low Carbon Country Studies: Indonesia. <http://www.esmap.org/node/1339>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Ministry of Health Malaysia. 2008. Malaysia's Health, 2008. Putrajaya, Malaysia.
- Ministry of Health Malaysia. 2012. Health Facts 2012. Health Infomatics Centre Planning and Development Division. [http://www.moh.gov.my/images/gallery/stats/heal\\_fact/health\\_fact\\_2012\\_page\\_by\\_page.pdf](http://www.moh.gov.my/images/gallery/stats/heal_fact/health_fact_2012_page_by_page.pdf). Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Ministry of Natural Resources and the Environment Malaysia. 2011. Malaysia: Second National Communication to the UNFCCC. <http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/natc/malnc2.pdf>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment Malaysia. 2014. Fifth National Report to the Convention on Biological Diversity. Putrajaya, Malaysia. [www.nre.gov.my](http://www.nre.gov.my). Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Ministry of Science, Environment, and Technology, Malaysia. 1998. Malaysia's National Policy on Biological Diversity. April 16. <http://www.chm.frim.gov.my>. Accessed January 1, 2014.

- Miranti, Riyana, Yogi Vidyattama, Erick Hansnata, Rebecca Cassells, and Alan Duncan. 2013. Trends in Poverty and Inequality in Decentralising Indonesia. OECD Social, Employment and Migration Working Papers, No. 148, OECD Publishing.
- MOSTI. 2014. Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation Website. <http://www.mosti.gov.my>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Mourougane, Annabelle. 2010. Phasing Out Energy Subsidies in Indonesia. OECD Economics Department Working Papers, No. 808.
- Muhamad Al-Junid Bin Syed Junid, Syed. 2007. Health Care Costs of Smoking in Malaysia. Southeast Asia Tobacco Control Alliance (SEATCA). [http://www.seatca.org/dmdocuments/23\\_health\\_care\\_costs\\_of\\_smoking\\_in\\_malaysia.pdf](http://www.seatca.org/dmdocuments/23_health_care_costs_of_smoking_in_malaysia.pdf). Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Mujiyanto, Sugeng and Günter Tiess. 2013. Secure Energy Supply in 2025: Indonesia's Need for an Energy Policy Strategy. *Energy Policy* 61: 31–41.
- Mustafa, Maizatun, Kader, Sharifah Zubaidah Syed Abdul, and Azlinor Sufian. 2012. Coping with Climate Change through Air Pollution Control: Some Legal Initiatives from Malaysia. 2012 International Conference on Environment, Energy, and Biotechnology, IPCBEE, 33.
- National Council on Climate Change. 2013. Greenhouse Gasses Assessment from Forest Fires: Indonesia Case Study Preliminary Assessment Report. National Council on Climate Change and JICA Report.
- Ngana, Frederika Rambu, Bronwyn A. Meyers, and Suzanne Belton. 2012. Health Reporting System in Two Subdistricts in Eastern Indonesia: Highlighting the Role of Village Midwives. *Midwifery* 28: 809–815.
- Nugroho, Bramasto, Doddy Sukadri, and Bambang Widyanoro. 2012. Enhancing Forest Carbon Stock to Reduce Emission from Deforestation and Degradation through Sustainable Forest Management (SFM) Initiatives in Indonesia. Ministry of Forestry of Indonesia and International Tropical Timber Organization RED-PD 007/09 Rev. 2.
- Nurlaila, Ida, Sonny Yuliar and Rionita Amir. 2011. Multicultural in Indonesia's Biofuel Innovation Initiative: Critical Issues of Land Use and Sustainable Environment. Paper presented at Asia Pacific International Conference on Environment-Behaviour Studies, Salamis Bay Conti Resort Hotel, Famagusta, North Cyprus, 7–9 December.

- OECD. 2012a. OECD Economic Surveys Indonesia. OECD Survey.
- OECD. 2012b. OECD Science, Technology, and Industry Outlook 2012. OECD Report.
- Othman, J. and Yaghoob Jafari. 2011. Accounting for Depletion of Oil and Gas Resources in Malaysia. MPRA Paper No. 29037.
- Perkasa. 2011. Sarawak Planted Forests. *Perkasa Quarterly Newsletter*, April–June.
- Pisu, Mauro. 2010. Tackling the Infrastructure Challenge in Indonesia, OECD Economics Department Working Papers, No. 809.
- Post, Joachim, Kai Zosseder, Gunter Strunz, Joem Birkmann, Niklas Gebert, Neysa Setiadi, Herryal Z. Anwar, Hery Harjono, Mawardi Nur. 2007. Risk and Vulnerability Assessment to Tsunami and Coastal Hazards in Indonesia: Conceptual Framework and Indicator Development. Paper for The International Symposium on Disasters in Indonesia: Problems and Solutions. Padang, Indonesia.
- Prime Minister's Office of Malaysia. 2014. Prime Minister's Office of Malaysia Website. <https://www.pmo.gov.my/?menu=pageandpage=1666>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Quantitative Assessment of Energy Security Working Group. 2011. Developing an Energy Security Index. Chapter in *Study on the Development of an Energy Security Index and an Assessment of Energy Security for East Asian Countries*, ed. K. Koyama. ERIA Research Project Report 2011–13, Jakarta: ERIA, pp. 7–47.
- Ragayah, Haji Mat Zin. 2008. Income Inequality in Malaysia. *Asian Economic Policy Review* 3, 114–132.
- Ralahalu, Karel Albert and M. Yamin Jinca. 2013. The Development of Indonesia Archipelago Transportation. *International Refereed Journal of Engineering and Science* 2(9): 12–18.
- Resosudarmo, Budy P. 2005. Introduction. Chapter in *The Politics and Economics of Indonesia's Natural Resources*, ed. Budy Resosudarmo. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, pp. 1–9.
- Resosudarmo, Budy P. and Frank Jotzo. 2009. Development, Resources, and Environment in Eastern Indonesia. Chapter in *Working with Nature against Poverty*, ed. Budy P. Resosudarmo and Frank Jotzo. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, pp. 1–20.
- Robinson, Andy. 2011. Enabling Environment Endline Assessment: Indonesia. Water and Sanitation Program Project Report. <http://www.wsp.org/sites/wsp.org/files/publications/WSP-Indonesia-Enabling-Environment-Endline.pdf>. Accessed January 1, 2014.

- Rodrigue, Joel and Omolola Soumonni. 2014. Deforestation, Foreign Demand and Export Dynamics in Indonesia. *Journal of International Economics* 93(2): 316–338.
- Rush, John V. 2013. The Impact of Natural Disasters on Poverty in Indonesia. University of Hawaii Job Market Paper.
- Sadiq, Jahabar. 2011. Sarawak School Experiment Shows Green Battery Cuts Costs, Pollution. *The Malaysia Insider*, January 3.
- Saleh, Kusmadi. 2012. Environmental Accounting for Sustainable Growth and Development with Special Reference to a System of Integrated Environmental and Economic Accounting: The Indonesian Experience. Convention on Biological Diversity Value Assessment. <https://www.cbd.int/financial/values/indonesia-accounting.pdf>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- Schiller, Jim and Achmad Uzair Fauzan. 2009. Local Resource Politics in Reform Era Indonesia: Three Village Studies from Jepara. Chapter in *Community, Environment and Local Governance in Indonesia*, ed. Carol Warren and John F. McCarthy. London: Routledge, pp. 27–58.
- SEDA. 2014. SEDA Website. <http://www.seda.gov.my/>. Accessed July 31.
- Setyawan, Dhani. 2014. Formulating Revolving Fund Scheme to Support Energy Efficiency Projects in Indonesia. *Energy Procedia* 47: 37–46.
- Shafie, S. M., T. M. I. Mahlia, H. H. Masjuki, and A. Ahmad-Yazid. 2012. A Review on Electricity Generation Based on Biomass Residue in Malaysia. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews* 16: 5879–5889.
- Shamsuddin, Ab Halim. 2012. Development of Renewable Energy in Malaysia—Strategic initiatives for Carbon Reduction in the Power Generation Sector. *Procedia Engineering* 49, 384–391. Reprinted with permission from Elsevier.
- Silver, Christopher. 2008. *Planning the Megacity: Jakarta in the Twentieth Century*. London: Routledge.
- Skorik, Alexandra and Matthew Isanuk, 2005. Indonesia Natural Disaster Profile. Columbia University, Earth Institute.
- Sood, Suhaida Mohd, K. H. Chua, and Leong Yow Peng. 2011. Sustainable Development in the Building Sector: Green Building Framework in Malaysia. Conference on Best Practices and Sustainable Development in Construction, July 26–28.
- Sugiyanto. 2010. Implementation of Integrated Water Resources Management in Indonesia. Paper Presented in River Basin Study Visit in Spain, 24–28 May: Improving Water Security in a World of

- Changing Conditions—How Can River Basin Managers in Spain and Asia Improve Water Security for the Future through Better Integrated Water Resources Management and Water Governance?
- Suharto, Edi. 2009. Development of Social Welfare in Indonesia: Situation Analysis and General Issues. Presented at International Conference on Building Capacity and Policy Networking for Effective Welfare Development, Center for International Administration Studies, National Institute of Public Administration, Jakarta 18–19 November.
- Sujarwoto, Sujarwoto and Gindo Tampubolon. 2013. Mother's Social Capital and Child Health in Indonesia. *Social Science and Medicine* 91: 1–9.
- Suryadarma, Daniel, Wenefrida Widyanti, Asep Suryahadi, and Sudarno Sumarto. 2006. From Access to Income: Regional and Ethnic Inequality in Indonesia. SMERU Working Paper, May.
- Suryahadi, Asep, Daniel Suryadarma, and Sudarno Sumarto. 2009. The Effects of Location and Sectoral Components of Economic Growth on Poverty: Evidence from Indonesia. *Journal of Development Economics* 89: 109–117.
- Suryahadi, Asep, Gracia Hadiwidjaja, and Sudamo Sudarto. 2012. Economic Growth and Poverty Reduction in Indonesia Before and After the Asian Financial Crisis. Lembaga Penelitian Smeru Research Institute Working Paper.
- Susantono, H. E. Bambang. 2012. Sustainable Freight Transport Policy in Indonesia. UNCTAD XIII Conference: Paving the Way for Sustainable Freight Transport, Doha, April 25.
- Tambunan, Tulus T. H. and Bambang Purwoko. 2002. Social Protection in Indonesia. Chapter in *Social Protection in Southeast and East Asia: Towards a Comprehensive Picture*, ed. J. Marei. Singapore: Friedrich Ebert Stiftung, pp. 21–73.
- Tan, Christopher. 2014. Proposed Stops for KL-Singapore High-Speed Rail. *Straits Times*, July 3.
- Tech Monitor. 2012. Green Productivity. *Tech Monitor* October–December.
- Telkom. 2009. Overview of Telecom Industry in Indonesia. Telkom Annual Report.
- Transparency International. 2014. Malaysia. [http://www.transparency.org/country#MYS\\_DataResearch](http://www.transparency.org/country#MYS_DataResearch). Accessed July 31.
- Tse, Pui-Kwan. 2012. The Mineral Industry of Malaysia. US Geological Survey Report.

- United Nations. 2011. Malaysia: The Millennium Development Goals at 2010. United Nations Country Team, Malaysia. UNDP Report.
- United Nations. 2014. Adjusted Net Saving as a Percentage of Gross National Income. [http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/natlinfo/indicators/methodology\\_sheets/econ\\_development/adjusted\\_net\\_saving.pdf](http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/natlinfo/indicators/methodology_sheets/econ_development/adjusted_net_saving.pdf). Accessed July 31.
- United Nations Collaborative Programme on Reducing Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation in Development Countries (UN-REDD). 2014. UN REDD Programme Website. <http://www.un-redd.org/>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- UNESCO. 2011. World Data on Education. UNESCO Report IBE/2011/CP/WDE/IO.
- UNICEF. 2010. Children in Indonesia: Child Trafficking. UNICEF Fact Sheet, July.
- UNICEF Indonesia. 2012. Water, Sanitation and Hygiene. UNICEF Issue Brief, October.
- University of Gothenburg. Indonesia Environmental and Climate Change Policy Brief. 2008. Department of Economics Desk Study, Written at the Request of Sida and the Embassy of Sweden in Jakarta.
- UNODC (United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime). 2013. Homicide Statistics 2013. <https://www.unodc.org/gsh/en/data.html>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- USAID. 2010. Indonesia: Property Rights and Resource Governance. USAID Country Profile.
- Vidal, John. 2013. Indonesia's Forest Fire Smoke Blows Deeper Into Malaysia. *The Guardian*. June 24.
- Vincent, Jeffrey R., Mohamed Ali Razali, and Sivalingam G. Othman. 2005. Freshwater. *Managing Natural Wealth: Environment and Development in Malaysia*. RFF Press, Washington, DC, pp. 233–265.
- Vincent, Jeffrey R., Mohamed Ali Razali, and Mohd Othman, and Shahwahid Haji. 2005. "Forests." *Managing Natural Wealth: Environment and Development in Malaysia*. RFF Press, Washington, DC, pp. 105–150.
- WHO. 2008. WHO Country Cooperation Strategy, 2007–2011: Indonesia. India: WHO.
- WHO. 2014. Malaysia. <http://www.who.int/countries/mys/en/>. Accessed July 14.

- Wicke, Birka, Richard Sikkema, Veronika Dornburg, and Andre Faaij. 2011. Exploring Land Use Changes and the Role of Palm Oil Production in Indonesia and Malaysia. *Land Use Policy* 28: 193–206.
- World Bank. 2004. Improving Indonesia's Health Outcomes. Jakarta: World Bank.
- World Bank. 2005. Electricity for All: Options for Increasing Access in Indonesia. Washington, DC: World Bank.
- World Bank. 2010. "Environment. World Development Indicators. <http://data.worldbank.org/sites/default/files/section3.pdf>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- World Bank. 2011a. Indonesia-Nutrition at a Glance. World Bank Country Report.
- World Bank. 2011b. The Changing Wealth of Nations: Measuring Sustainable Development in the New Millennium. Washington, DC: World Bank.
- World Bank. 2013. Malaysia Economic Monitor, June 2013: Harnessing Natural Resources, Washington, DC: World Bank.
- World Bank. 2014. World Bank Development Indicators. <http://data.worldbank.org/>. Accessed January 1, 2014.
- World Bank and DFID. 2007. Executive Summary: Indonesia and Climate Change: Working Paper on Current Status and Policies. World Bank and DFID Report.
- World Bank Office Jakarta. 2008. Economic Impacts of Sanitation in Indonesia. Research Report, August. Water and Sanitation Program.
- Yusuf, Arief Anshory and Irlan Adiyatma Rum. 2013. Evolution of Inequality in Indonesia, 1990–2012. SEADI Discussion Paper No. 17.
- Zakaria, Haji Azmi Bin. 2000. Educational Development and Reformation in the Malaysian Education System: Challenges in the New Millennium. *Journal of Southeast Asian Education* 1(1): 113–133.

# Index

- Academic Frontier Research
  - Project, 74
- accountability, 33
- adjusted net savings, 37–8
- agriculture
  - Indonesia, 48, 55
  - Malaysia, 18–20
- air pollution
  - Indonesia, 43, 44
  - Malaysia, 8–9
- aquaculture, 55
- Asia Cooperation Dialogue, 35
- Asian African Legal Consultative Organization, 35
- Asian Development Bank, 35
- Asian Financial Crisis, 55, 57, 63
- Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation, 35, 67
- Association of South East Asian Nations, 35, 67
- automobiles, 21, 23, 58, 72–3
  
- Balik Kampung, 28
- bauxite, 15
- biodiversity, 2, 80
  - Indonesia, 52–3
  - Malaysia, 8, 16–18, 41
- biofuels, 48
- biomass, 13, 39–40
- biotechnology, 26
- Borneo, 8, 73
  
- carbon, 4–5
- carbon dioxide, 45
  
- carbon reduction
  - Indonesia, 44–8
  - Malaysia, 11–13
- Certified Sustainable Palm Oil (CSPO), 16
- child trafficking, 66
- China, 41
- civil liberties, 36
- Clean Batik Initiative, 72
- cleaner production, 54
- climate change, 20, 49, 51, 70
- coal, 39, 40, 69
- coasts, 49–50
- Cobb-Douglas function, 5
- coffee, 55
- Commonwealth of Nations, 35
- consumer goods, 21, 54
- copper, 15
- corruption, 2, 33, 39, 66, 70, 77
- counterfeit goods, 39
- crime
  - Indonesia, 65–6
  - Malaysia, 34
- crops
  - Indonesia, 48
  - Malaysia, 19–20
- culture
  - Indonesia, 62–3
  - Malaysia, 28–9
  - rural, 28–9
  - urban, 28–9
  
- Danone, 74
- deforestation, 15–16, 36, 37, 41, 45, 47, 49, 52, 77, 80

- Dewan Rakyat, 35
- diesel fuel, 73
- disease, 25–6, 60–1
- earthquakes, 51
- economic growth, 2
- economic structure, 4
- economy, 4
- education
  - Indonesia, 66–7
  - Malaysia, 34
- electrical goods sector, 26
- electricity, 45–6
- endangered species, 17
- energy conservation
  - Indonesia, 44–8
  - Malaysia, 11–13
- energy depletion, 36, 37
- energy-efficient vehicles, 72–3
- energy markets, 39–41, 69–70
- energy production and use, 12
- energy self-sufficiency
  - Indonesia, 69–70
  - Malaysia, 39–41
- energy usage
  - Indonesia, 45–6
  - Malaysia, 12
- environment, 4
  - Indonesia, 42–4
  - Malaysia, 8–11
- environmental management, 43–4
- environmental sustainability, 2, 4
- ethnic makeup, 28
- fertility rate, 24
- fiscal policy, 57
- fisheries, 77
  - Indonesia, 55
  - Malaysia, 20–1
- floods, 14, 50, 51
- Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO), 16
- food consumption, 54
- foreign direct investment (FDI), 78
- forest depletion, 36–7, 77, 80
- forest fires, 45
  - forestry, 36, 41
  - forests, 2
    - Indonesia, 47, 49
    - Malaysia, 15–16
- G-20, 67
- GDP per capita, 2, 8, 30, 80
- geography, 4–5
- Gini coefficient, 30–1
- Go Auto Manufacturing, 72–3
- gold, 15
- governance
  - Indonesia, 65–7
  - Malaysia, 32–4
- government regulation, 70
- Great Wall Malaysia, 72–3
- Green Building Index, 72
- green consumption, 22
- greenhouse gas emissions
  - Indonesia, 44–5
  - Malaysia, 11
- green purchasing, 72
- Green School, 74
- Group of 15, 35
- habitat fragmentation, 73
- health
  - Indonesia, 59–61
  - Malaysia, 23–6
- healthcare system
  - Indonesia, 59
  - Malaysia, 23–5
- health risks
  - Indonesia, 60–1
  - Malaysia, 25–6
- HIV, 60
- human capital, 38
- hydropower, 40, 69
- income, 6, 21
- income equality
  - Indonesia, 64–5
  - Malaysia, 29–31
- income taxes, 6
- Indonesia, 80
  - agriculture, 55

- biodiversity, 52–3
- culture, 62–3
- energy conservation and carbon reduction, 44–8
- energy self-sufficiency, 69–70
- environment, 42–4
- governance, 65–7
- government regulation monitoring and enforcement, 70
- health, 59–61
- implications for rest of world, 70
- labor, 55–7
- land resources, 48–51
- livelihood, 58–9
- participation, 67–8
- partnership between Malaysia and, 78
- policy recommendations for, 77
- production, 53–7
- property rights, 68
- science and technology, 61
- sustainable development
  - experiments, 73–5
  - sustainable development in, 2, 42–70
  - well-being, 63–5
- industry, 27
- inequality
  - Indonesia, 64–5
  - Malaysia, 29–31
- infant mortality, 24
- infectious disease, 25–6, 60–1
- information and communications
  - technology (ICT), 26–7, 61
- intellectual property, 38–9
- international participation
  - Indonesia, 67
  - Malaysia, 34–5
- international partnerships, 2
- International Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA), 40
- Jakarta, 62–3
- kampungs*, 62–3
- Kyoto Protocol, 45
- labor, 5
- Indonesia, 55–7
- Malaysia, 21
- productivity, 56
- land resources
  - Indonesia, 48–51
  - Malaysia, 14–16
- landslides, 51
- life expectancy, 24
- limonite, 15
- livelihood
  - Indonesia, 58–9
  - Malaysia, 22–3
- macroeconomic effectiveness, 57
- Malacca Strait, 39, 41
- malaria, 25, 60
- Malaysia, 80
  - biodiversity, 8, 16–18
  - energy conservation and carbon reduction, 11–13
  - energy self-sufficiency, 39–41
  - environment of, 8–11
  - ethnic makeup, 28
  - GDP per capita, 8
  - governance, 32–4
  - health, 23–6
  - implications for rest of world, 41
  - land resources, 14–16
  - livelihood, 22–3
  - national resource accounting, 36–8
  - natural resources, 8
  - participation, 34–6
  - partnership between Indonesia and, 78
  - policy recommendations for, 77
  - production, 18–21
  - property rights, 38–9
  - science and technology, 26–8
  - sustainable development
    - experiments, 72–3
    - sustainable development in, 2, 7–41
    - urban and rural culture, 28–9
    - waste management, 11
    - water resources, 14
    - well-being, 29–32
- malnutrition, 59–60

- mangrove ecosystems, 50, 52
- marine ecosystems
  - Indonesia, 52–3
  - Malaysia, 16–18
- material consumption
  - Indonesia, 54
  - Malaysia, 21
- maternal mortality ratio, 24
- medical care
  - Indonesia, 59
  - Malaysia, 23–5
- microfinance institutions, 73
- migration, 28–9
- Millennial Development Goals (MDGs), 25
- mineral commodities, 15
- minimum wage, 56
- mining, 53
- Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (MEMR), 47
- Ministry of Health, 24
- Ministry of Science, Technology, and Industry (MOSTI), 26–8
- monetary policy, 57
- monsoons, 14
- Mului village, 53–4
  
- national resource accounting
  - Indonesia, 68
  - Malaysia, 36–8
- natural gas, 15, 39, 40, 69
- natural hazards
  - Indonesia, 51
  - Malaysia, 14–15
- natural resources, 5, 6, 80
  - Indonesia, 48–51, 53–4, 70
  - Malaysia, 8
- Non-Aligned Movement, 35
- noncarbon waste, 5
- nutrition, 59–60
  
- oil, 15, 39, 40, 41, 69
- organ harvesting, 66
- organic farming, 74
- Organization of the Islamic Conference, 35
  
- palm oil industry, 13, 15–16, 20, 41, 55, 77
- participation
  - Indonesia, 67–8
  - Malaysia, 34–6
- peat lands, 8, 16, 41, 45, 80
- Perusahaan Daerah Air Minim (PDAM), 50
- petroleum, 15, 41, 69
- Petronas, 15
- piracy, 41
- policy recommendations, 76–8
- political stability, 33
- pollution, 5, 6
  - air, 8–9, 43, 44
  - Indonesia, 43, 44
  - Malaysia, 8–11, 41
  - water, 9–11
- poverty
  - Indonesia, 63–4
  - Malaysia, 31–2
- Primary Health Care Volunteer (PHCV) program, 25
- production
  - Indonesia, 53–7
  - Malaysia, 18–21
- production function, 5
- property rights
  - Indonesia, 68
  - Malaysia, 38–9
- Property Rights Alliance, 39
- public finance, 57
- public participation
  - Indonesia, 67–8
  - Malaysia, 35–6
  
- railway, 23
- rainfall, 14, 22
- rainforests, 52
- regulatory quality, 33
- renewable energy, 13
- renewable energy sources, 47–8, 69
- research and development, 27–8, 61
- resource depletion, 36–8
- rice production, 20, 55
- Roundtable on Sustainable Palm Oil (RSPO), 16

- rubber, 20, 55
- rule of law, 33
- rural culture
  - Indonesia, 62–3
  - Malaysia, 28–9
- rural sanitation, 42–3, 73
- sanitation, 42–3, 73
- Sarawak's Planted Forest, 72
- science and technology
  - Indonesia, 61
  - Malaysia, 26–8
- sea level rise, 49–50
- Sea to Space initiative, 27
- semiconductor sector, 26
- SMP, 53
- social sustainability, 2
- social welfare
  - Indonesia, 65
  - Malaysia, 32
- solar energy, 13, 69, 74
- South China Sea, 41
- spices, 55
- subway system, 59
- Sustainable Consumption and Production (SCP), 22
- sustainable development, 2
  - components of, 4–6
  - defined, 2
  - in Indonesia, 2, 42–70
  - in Malaysia, 2, 7–41
  - policy recommendations, 76–8
  - programs and experiments, 71–5
  - theoretical framework, 3–6
- Sustainable Energy Development Authority (SEDA), 40
- Sustainable Energy Development Authority Act, 40
- taxation, 57
- telecommunications, 61
- terrestrial ecosystems
  - Indonesia, 52
  - Malaysia, 16–18
- theoretical framework, 3–6
- timber, 15, 49
- tin, 15
- tobacco use, 25
- trafficking, 66
- tragedy of the commons, 53
- Transparency International, 39
- transportation
  - Indonesia, 47, 58–9
  - Malaysia, 23
- tsunamis, 14–15, 51
- tuberculosis, 25, 60–1
- typhoid, 25
- under-five mortality rate, 24
- unemployment, 21, 55–6
- United Nations, 35, 67
- United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change, 45
- universities, 67
- UN-REDD program, 15
- urban culture
  - Indonesia, 62–3
  - Malaysia, 28–9
- utility function, 5, 6
- voice, 33
- voter participation, 35–6
- waste management, 11, 41, 77
- water pollution, 9–11
- water resources
  - Indonesia, 42–3, 50
  - Malaysia, 14
- water usage
  - Indonesia, 58
  - Malaysia, 22
- well-being, 4, 5, 6
  - Indonesia, 63–5
  - Malaysia, 29–32
- wind power, 47–8
- World Bank, 15, 33, 36, 38, 42, 44
- World Health Organization, 34–5
- World Trade Organization, 35, 38, 67